
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

District Staff 
Justin McDonald 

Fire Chief 
Becky Schuette 

Clerk of the Board 
 

District Board Members 
Blane Maynor – Vice President 
Division 1 
Nicole Johnson  
Division 2 
Randy Mendosa - President  
Division 3 
Eric Loudenslager 
Division 4 
David Rosen 
Division 5 

 
Special Board Meeting 

January 4, 2022 
5:30 PM  

Location: Remote Via Zoom 

Special Notice On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, which modified the 
Brown Act to allow for teleconferencing participation at local legislative body public meetings 
during a proclaimed state of emergency. As urgency legislation, this law took effect 
immediately. Pursuant to Government Code §54953(e)(1)(B), the Arcata Fire Protection District 
will conduct its October 12, 2021 meeting by Zoom. Therefore, Directors, staff and members of 
the public will attend this meeting via teleconference, as provided below. 
 
You may join from a smart device or computer by copy and pasting this link into your web 
browser:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/551748203 
Meeting ID: 551 748 203 

 

AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Suspended for virtual meetings 

ATTENDANCE & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

PUBLIC COMMENT/ASSOCIATION REPORTS         
Any person may address the District Board on any subject pertaining to District business, 
which is not listed on the agenda. This comment is provided by the Ralph M. Brown Open 
Meeting Act (Government Code § 54950 et seq.) and may be limited to three (3) minutes 
for any person addressing the Board. Any request that requires Board action may be set 
by the Board for a future agenda or referred to staff. 

   

1

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/551748203&sa=D&ust=1586875776329000&usg=AOvVaw07LV6BPGA-iaU89QN4C37P


DISTRICT BUSINESS          Pg. 4 

Appeal Meeting Procedures        Pg. 5 

Ordinance 20-20 as Part of Resolution 21-232 Special Tax    Pg. 6 

Ordinance 06-12 Establishing a Benefit Assessment     Pg. 15 

Resolution 21-233 Adopting Policies for the Conduct and Hearing of Challenges to 
Use Classifications Under Ordinance No. 20-20 (Measure F) and Ordinance            
06-12            Pg. 19  

  

1. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the 
1500 Block of J Street, Arcata, APN # 020-102-005    Pg. 24  

a. Attachment 1 – Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 26 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map  Pg. 30 

   
2. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the 

Property Located on the 200 Block of G Street, Arcata, APN 
#503-224-007          Pg. 31 

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents    Pg. 33 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map  Pg. 62 

 
3. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the 

2100 Block Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN #506-082-022   Pg. 63 
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 65 
b. Attachment 2 – Parcel Map       Pg. 69 

 
4. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the 

Property Located on the 600 16th Street, Arcata, APN #020-096-002 Pg. 70 
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 72 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map  Pg. 81 

 
5. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the 

Property Located on the 1300 Block of Sunset Avenue, Arcata, APN  
#505-083-019          Pg. 82 

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 84 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map  Pg. 86 

 
6. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the 

3400 Block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, APN #501-131-007  Pg. 87 
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 89 
b. Attachment 2 – Parcel Map       Pg. 95 

 
7. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the 

1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN #400-141-012   Pg. 96 
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents   Pg. 98 
b. Attachment 2 – Parcel Map        Pg. 102 

 
 

2



8. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 1100 Block of A Street, Arcata, APN
#021-073-006  Pg. 103 

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 105 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 112 

9. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 2700 Block of McDowell Court, Arcata, APN
#503-481-007  Pg. 113 

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 115 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 123 

10. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 300 Block of Beverly Drive, Arcata,
APN #503-041-001 Pg. 124 

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 126 
b. Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 129 

ADJOURNMENT 

Next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for January 11, 2022, at 5:30 pm. 

Prepared by: Becky Schuette, Clerk of the Board 

The Arcata Fire Protection District ("District"), in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
("ADA"), individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or participate in District 
board meetings due to a disability, shall make their request by calling (707)825-2000, no later than 48 
hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, 
non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority of, or all, the Board in advance of a meeting may 
be viewed at 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, California or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if 
you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact the Board 
Secretary, at (707) 825-2000.   
The meeting agenda is posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular scheduled meetings, at the 
following locations: 
● District's Headquarters’ Building, 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, CA 95519
● Arcata Downtown Station, 631 9th Street, Arcata, CA 95521
● Mad River Station, 3235 Janes Road, Arcata, CA 95521
● The Arcata Fire Protection District website:  www.arcatafire.org

3



District 
Business 

4



Appeal Meeting Process 

1. Staff report presentation and legal counsel review

2. Board questions to Staff regarding the presentation

3. Public comment period is opened
a. The Principal Party or designated representative may

address the Board
• This Principal Party will have10-minute time limit to speak
• Any new material or documents received during the Public

Comments must be made available to all Board members, staff,
and the public. Said materials will be recorded into the Minutes and
included as attachments to the Minutes.

b. General Public comments regarding this item
• One person speaking at any given time
• All speakers have a three-minute time limit
• The testimony should be relevant to the topic

c. Questioning speakers
• The Board will reserve questioning of individual speakers until after

the completion of the speakers' testimony. Questions still need to
be factual, and without bias.

d. Principal Party rebuttal
• The principal party or representative will be limited to a three-

minute rebuttal if requested after all other interested persons have
spoken. The Presiding Officer may grant additional time, to the
principal party or their representative, at their discretion.

4. Public comment period is closed
• When the Presiding Officer has determined there is no more public

testimony, the time for public comment will be ordered closed and the
Board will then deliberate on the matter.

5. Board Deliberations
• During deliberations, each Board Member to speak once prior to allowing

another Board Member to speak again. Board members should strive to
avoid repetition, however, are permitted to ask questions of each other or
debate relevant issues as part of their deliberations.
a. At the discretion of the Presiding Officer, staff and/or Board members

may answer questions posed by the speakers during their testimony
b. Board members may ask staff to address questions raised by

testimony or to clarify matters
c. The Board will debate or make motion on the matter

6. Board Action
a. Vote on the item;
b. Offer amendments or substitute motions to decide the matter;
c. Continue the matter to a later date for a decision.

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 1 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property 

Located on the 1500 Block of J Street, Arcata, APN # 020-102-005 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner identifies that the detached cottage on the property was built for the 
intended use by family, friends, and caregivers.  She also indicates that the cottage has 
been rented over the years and she will continue to all family friends and caregivers to 
use the unit for residential occupancy. 
Owner admits to utilizing the property/structure in accordance with the Special Tax 
Ordinance 20-20’s use definition of Multi-Family.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.   
As to the property located on the 1500 block of J Street in Arcata, assessor parcel # 
020-102-005, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment of special
tax on the property, be denied.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☒ No Impact/Not Applicable
☐ Funding Source Confirmed:
☐ Other:

24



ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map  

 

25



Attachment 1

26



27



28



29



!(

!(

150
6 J

 ST
 A

150
6 J

 ST
 A

150
6 J

 ST
150

6 J
 ST

J St J St

15
th 

St
15

th 
St

02
0-

10
2-

00
7

020-133-007

020-102-002

02
0-

10
2-

00
6

020-102-003

020-102-004

02
0-

10
3-

00
4

02
0-

10
3-

00
5

02
0-1

02
-00

5

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

20
40

10

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 0
20

-1
02

-0
05

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

15
06

 J 
ST

    
, 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
    

0.2
 8,

79
9.7

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 2

9 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l L
ow

 D
en

sit
y

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
12

R
22

31
4

10
10

1
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

743
548

191
,-1

24.
086

764
5&

ie=
UT

F8
&t=

h&
z=1

6&
iwl

oc=
add

r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/0

20
-10

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

No
ne

Arc
ata

 He
igh

ts 
Co

ns
erv

ati
on

 Ar
ea

No

No
ne Ou

t

No
No

ne

No

In Ou
t In

Ou
t

No
ne Ye

s

No
Ou

t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

02
0-

10
2-

00
5

Ou
t

   4
0.8

74
35

5
 -1

24
.08

67
65

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$1
3,0

10
.00 $1

51
,78

0.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

30



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 2 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on the 200 Block of G Street, 
Arcata, APN # 503-224-007 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner admits to renting the street front property, identified as the 300 square 
foot “shop,” which is being operated by the tenant as a salon called Vixen.  
The documentation submitted does indicate that the property is also a single-family 
residence and occupied by the petitioner, however, there is no argument to the 
business being operated on the parcel. 
Owner admits to utilizing the property/structure in accordance with the Special Tax 
Ordinance 20-20’s use definition of Commercial. The use classification for the Benefit 
Assessment is Commercial - miscellaneous as it relates to the salon’s use of the 
property. 
This property is mixed use of as both commercial and residential and, as such, is levied 
at the higher risk use.  It is standard practice with mixed use parcels to be assessed at 
the greater risk category. 

RECOMMENDATION:   
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.   

31



As to the property located on the 200 block of G Street in Arcata, assessor parcel # 
503-224-007, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment of special
tax and benefit assessment on the property be denied.
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☒ No Impact/Not Applicable
☐ Funding Source Confirmed:
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 

32



Attachment 1

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



!(

!(

211
 G 

ST
211

 G 
ST

211
 G 

ST
 B

211
 G 

ST
 B

G St G St

50
3-

22
4-

00
9

50
3-

22
4-

02
8

50
3-

22
4-

03
0

50
3-

22
4-

02
1

503-224-037

50
3-

22
4-

00
6

503-224-038

50
3-

22
4-

02
6

50
3-2

24
-00

7

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

20
40

10

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 5
03

-2
24

-0
07

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

21
1 G

 ST
    

, 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
   0

.14
 6,

06
0.6

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 3

2 T
6N

, R
1E

R
es

id
en

tia
l -

 M
ed

iu
m

 D
en

si
ty

Re
sid

en
tia

l M
ed

ium
 D

en
sit

y

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Me

diu
m 

De
ns

ity
Re

sid
en

tia
l - 

Me
diu

m 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
15

R
20

82
4

10
50

6
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

634
762

279
,-1

24.
088

122
71

9&
ie=

UT
F8

&t=
h&

z=1
6&

iwl
oc=

add
r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/5

03
-22

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: In

No
ne

So
uth

 of
 Sa

mo
a S

pe
cif

ic 
Pla

n D
ist

ric
t

No

No
ne Ou

t

No
No

ne

No

Ou
t

In

In
In

Mo
de

rat
e L

iqu
efa

cti
on

Ye
s

No
In

Cit
y P

erm
it J

uri
sd

ict
ion

Ou
t

Ou
t No

50
3-

22
4-

00
7

Ou
t

   4
0.8

63
47

6
 -1

24
.08

81
23

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$1
42

,17
3.0

0
$1

42
,17

3.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

62



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 3 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property 

Located on the 2100 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN # 506-
082-022

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner’s statement indicates he is a beekeeper, and the property is being used 
for storage and small scale extraction of honey for Farmer’s Market and not industrial 
production.  
Visual inspection of the property maintains the argument for the petitioner that the 
property was incorrectly levied at the Industrial rate, with no indication of manufacturing, 
processing or production occurring at this property.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion. 

As to the property located on the 2100 block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, assessor 
parcel # 506-082-022 the following is staff’s recommendation:  

• The petition for adjustment of special tax be granted.
• The parcel be reclassified to Commercial for the proceeding tax years.
• Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $364 for the Special Tax
• Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be

refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

63



FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☐ No Impact/Not Applicable
☒ Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 - Parcel Map  

64



Attachment 1

65



66



67



68



���������	
�������������	
��������
�����������������

��

���� !"�#!$!�%&'&(�)�!*+,-�%&'&(�.� !/!,�0+123454*6+7

Attachment 2

69



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 4 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on the 600 Block of 16th Street, 
Arcata, APN # 020-096-002 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner’s statement indicates, and historical records confirm, that a yoga studio 
had been previously operated out of a portion of the residence. Upon taking ownership, 
the property was returned to single-family use.  Applicant provided additional 
documentation with an appraisal report, homeowners insurance and Grant Deed, 
indicating the residence is not being used for commercial purposes.  
Visual inspection of the property maintains the argument for the petitioner that the 
property was incorrectly levied at the Commercial rate, with no indication of any 
commercial activities occurring at this property. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion. 
As to the property located on the 600 block of 16th Street, Arcata, assessor parcel 
# 020-096-002, the following is staff’s recommendation:  

• The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

• The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.

70



• Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $428 for the Special Tax and
$176 for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $604

• Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☐ No Impact/Not Applicable
☒ Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 

71



Attachment 1

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



!(

!(

159
3 F

 ST
159

3 F
 ST

627
 16

TH
 ST

627
 16

TH
 ST

F StF St

16
th 

St
16

th 
St

02
0-

09
3-

01
1

020-096-010

020-096-001

02
0-

09
6-

00
3

02
0-

09
6-

01
2

02
0-0

96
-00

2

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

10
20

5

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 0
20

-0
96

-0
02

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

15
93

 F 
ST

    
, 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
   0

.09
 3,

71
9.7

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 2

9 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l L
ow

 D
en

sit
y

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

19
89

R
02

67
53

10
10

0
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

740
825

767
,-1

24.
083

015
04

4&
ie=

UT
F8

&t=
h&

z=1
6&

iwl
oc=

add
r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/0

20
-09

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

LH
P-9

4-0
1

Arc
ata

 He
igh

ts 
Co

ns
erv

ati
on

 Ar
ea

No

No
ne Ou

t

No
No

ne

No

Ou
t

Ou
t In

Ou
t

No
ne Ye

s

No
Ou

t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

02
0-

09
6-

00
2

Ou
t

   4
0.8

74
08

3
 -1

24
.08

30
15

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$3
4,7

05
.00 $1

02
,64

0.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
Ye

s

Ou
t

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/lin
k/E

ngi
nee

ring
Bu

ildi
ng/

cop
yS

ew
erL

ate
ralC

ert
ific

ate
s/2

021
/62

7_1
6th

_S
t_a

nd_
159

3_F
_S

t-
sta

mp
ed_

cer
tific

ate
.pd

f

Attachment 2

81



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 5 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on 1300 Block of Sunset 
Avenue, Arcata, APN # 505-083-019 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner’s statement indicates that when the house was purchased it had been a 
duplex.  When the owner remodeled, the building inspector would not allow a stove or 
oven and the room has since become another room in the house.  
The District was able to confirm with the City Building Department that the only building 
permit on file is related to a guest bedroom which would not be considered a second 
unit.    

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion. 
As to the property located on the 1300 block of Sunset Avenue, Arcata, assessor 
parcel # 505-083-019, the following is staff’s recommendation:  

• The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

• The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.
• Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88

for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279

82



• Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be 
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☐ No Impact/Not Applicable 
☒ Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds 

☐ Other:  
  
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 
 

 

83



Attachment 1

84



85



!(

136
0

136
0

SU
NS

ET
 AV

E
SU

NS
ET

 AV
E

50
5-

08
3-

02
3

50
5-

08
3-

00
2

50
5-

08
3-

00
1

505-083-020

505-083-018

505-083-017

50
5-0

83
-01

9

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

10
20

5

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 5
05

-0
83

-0
19

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

13
60

 SU
NS

ET
 AV

    
, 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
   0

.11
 4,

60
4.4

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 2

9 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l L
ow

 D
en

sit
y

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
18

R
01

19
7

11
.01

40
2

http
://m

aps
.go

ogl
e.c

om
/ma

ps?
f=q

&h
l=e

n&
geo

cod
e=

&q
=4

0.8
808

103
336

,-1
24.

089
284

75
2&

ie=
UT

F8
&t=

h&
z=1

6&
iwl

oc=
add

r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/5

05
-08

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

No
ne

Ou
t No

No
ne Ou

t

No
No

ne

No

Ou
t

Ou
t In

In

No
ne Ye

s

No
Ou

t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

50
5-

08
3-

01
9

Ou
t

    
40

.88
08

1
 -1

24
.08

92
85

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$6
5,3

33
.00 $9

1,9
79

.00
$0

.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

86



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 6 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property 

Located on the 3400 Block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, APN # 
501-131-007

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
There is a historical secondary living unit along the driveway to the main house (i.e.: 
cabin) which is the reason for the multi-family designation.   
The petitioner’s statement did not provide evidence that the historical secondary 
residential unit is no longer a dwelling. 
The hydrant referenced in the submission is confirmed which places the property in the 
non-rural category, however, the multi-unit is upheld unless the petitioner can provide 
evidence that the secondary unit is not being utilized for living.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion. 
As to the property located on the 3400 block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, assessor 
parcel # 501-131-007, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment 
of special tax be denied.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☒ No Impact/Not Applicable
☐ Funding Source Confirmed:

87



☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 - Parcel Map 

88



Attachment 1

89



90



91



92



93



94



Attachment 2

95



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 7 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property 

Located on 1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN # 400-141-012 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
Beyond a request for consideration as seniors or square foot comparable equity related 
to nearby properties, there is no evidence that the property is incorrectly classified.  
The petitioner identifies the second unit as a mother-in-law unit and albeit small square 
footage, it is clearly a separate dwelling, with separate entries and independent of the 
main residence, which was also visually confirmed. As such, the property meets the 
Multi-Family Residential (2-4) structures on a parcel for the Special Tax.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion 
As to the property located on the 1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, assessor 
parcel # 400-141-012, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment 
of special tax be denied.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☒ No Impact/Not Applicable
☐ Funding Source Confirmed:
☐ Other:

96



ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 – Parcel Map  

 

97



Attachment 1

98



99



100



101



Attachment 2

102



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 8 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on 1100 Block of A Street, 
Arcata, APN # 021-073-006 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner provided evidence with a statement and documentation from the City 
inspection records that the secondary unit is a storage unit with no kitchen or plumbing. 
A visual inspection of the parcel also confirmed the use as storage or a garage and not 
a dwelling unit.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion 
As to the property located on the 1100 Block of A Street, Arcata, assessor parcel 
# 021-073-006, the following is staff’s recommendation:  

• The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

• The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.
• Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88

for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279

103



• Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☐ No Impact/Not Applicable
☒ Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 

104



Attachment 1

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



!(
112

4 A
 ST

112
4 A

 ST

11
th 

St
11

th 
St

A St A St
02

1-
07

2-
01

0

02
1-

07
3-

00
1

021-072-004

021-073-005

021-073-004

02
1-0

73
-00

6

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

25
50

12
.5

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 0
21

-0
73

-0
06

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

11
24

 A 
ST

    
, 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
   0

.18
 7,

83
5.1

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 2

8 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l L
ow

 D
en

sit
y

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
06

R
24

55
4

10
30

1
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

692
287

714
,-1

24.
078

639
37

6&
ie=

UT
F8

&t=
h&

z=1
6&

iwl
oc=

add
r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/0

21
-07

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

No
ne

Ba
yv

iew
 Co

ns
erv

ati
on

 Ar
ea

No

No
ne Ou

t

No
No

ne

No

Ou
t

Ou
t In

Ou
t

No
ne Ye

s

No
Ou

t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

02
1-

07
3-

00
6

Ou
t

   4
0.8

69
22

9
 -1

24
.07

86
39

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$1
85

,65
8.0

0
$2

08
,83

5.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

112



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 9 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on 2700 Block of McDowell, 
Arcata, APN # 503-481-007 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner affirms the existence of an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU). In his 
previous years petition, he indicated there was a bathroom when purchased and a 
kitchenette added in 2001.  
He indicates that the existence of the ADU does not convert his property as multi-family 
but instead complies with the Measure F exception of a single-family residence with and 
ADU.  
Communications with the City of Arcata Building Department indicate there is no record 
on file that a permitted ADU was constructed on the property. The property owner would 
need the ADU to be permitted and inspected by the City in order to be recognized as 
such.  Once permitted, the Board can consider the appeal as meeting the requirements 
of the Resolution.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.   
As to the property located on the 2700 Block of McDowell, Arcata, assessor parcel # 
503-481-007, staff is recommending the petition be denied.

113



FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☒ No Impact/Not Applicable
☒ Funding Source Confirmed:
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 

114



Attachment 1

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



!(

270
0

270
0

MC
DO

WE
LL 

CT
MC

DO
WE

LL 
CT

MMccDDoowweellll CCtt50
3-

29
1-

01
3

503-441-043
50

3-
44

1-
01

7

50
3-

44
1-

01
6

503-491-008

503-481-006

503-441-011

503-481-008

503-441-010

503-491-009

503-441-041

50
3-

48
1-

00
5

503-441-040

50
3-

48
1-

00
9

50
3-4

81
-00

7

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

50
10

0
25

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 5
03

-4
81

-0
07

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

27
00

 M
CD

OW
EL

L C
T  

  , 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
    

1.0
3

 45
,04

4.7

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 2

8 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l V
ery

 Lo
w 

De
ns

ity

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Ve

ry 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
12

R
02

03
4

12
10

0
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

812
029

17,
-12

4.0
716

784
55

&ie
=U

TF
8&

t=h
&z

=16
&iw

loc
=a

ddr

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/5

03
-48

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

No
ne

Ou
t No

Hil
lsid

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t-1

5 p
erc

en
t s

lop
e

Ou
t

No
No

ne

No

Ou
t

Ou
t In

Ou
t

No
ne No

No
Ou

t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

50
3-

48
1-

00
7

Ou
t

   4
0.8

81
20

3
 -1

24
.07

16
78

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$5
7,1

35
.00 $1

93
,71

2.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

123



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 10 

Date: January 4, 2022   
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District 
From:  Justin McDonald, Fire Chief  
Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit 

Assessment on the Property Located on the 300 Block of Beverly 
Drive, Arcata, APN # 503-041-001 

HISTORY:   
The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year 
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition 
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted 
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the 
minimum standards of the Resolution.   
On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first 
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday, 
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom 
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to 
attend the meeting using Zoom.  
Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external 
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a 
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.  

DISCUSSION: 
The petitioner’s statement indicates that there is an artist studio on the property, which 
was permitted by the City, only as an artist studio and not a residence.  
Visual inspection and communications with the City confirm the petitioners claim and 
that the permit indicates the permits were for an artist studio.   

RECOMMENDATION: 
All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered 
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all 
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.   
As to the property located on the 300 block of Beverly Drive, Arcata, assessor 
parcel # 503-041-001, the following is staff’s recommendation:  

• The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

• The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.
• Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88

for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279
• Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be

refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

124



FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
☐ No Impact/Not Applicable
☒ Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds
☐ Other:

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents 
Attachment 2 – City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map 

125



Attachment 1

126



127



128



!(

351351 BE
VE

RL
Y D

R
BE

VE
RL

Y D
R

Grotzm
an Creek

Grotzm
an Creek

Virg
inia W

ay

Virg
inia W

ay

Beverly Dr

Beverly Dr

Grotzm
an Ln

Grotzm
an Ln

503-061-010

503-061-014

50
3-

39
1-

00
3

50
3-

39
1-

01
9

50
3-

04
1-

00
2

50
3-

04
1-

00
3

50
3-

03
2-

01
3

50
3-0

41
-00

1

Im
ag

ery
: 7

/24
/20

19

N
0

25
50

12
.5

Fe
et

Th
is

 m
ap

 is
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
ly.

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

rc
at

a,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
su

b-
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s,
 m

ak
es

 n
o

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
xp

re
ss

 o
r i

m
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

to
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is

m
ap

.
Th

e
C

ity
of

A
rc

at
a,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
em

pl
oy

ee
s

an
d

su
b-

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s,

di
sc

la
im

s
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r a
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

da
m

ag
es

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ris
e 

du
e 

to
 e

rro
rs

 in
 th

e 
m

ap
 a

nd
 th

e
us

er
's

 re
lia

nc
e 

th
er

eo
n.

D
at

e 
M

ap
 C

re
at

ed
: 9

/9
/2

02
1 

4:
45

:0
2 

PM
   

   
Pa

th
: R

:\a
v_

pr
oj

ec
ts

\C
om

_D
ev

\P
ro

je
ct

s\
20

21
\P

ro
pe

rty
R

ep
or

t\p
ub

lic
_p

ro
pe

rty
_r

ep
or

t_
9-

20
21

.m
xd

Ci
ty 

of
 A

rc
ata

 C
om

mu
nit

y D
ev

elo
pm

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
73

6 F
 S

tre
et,

 A
rc

ata
, C

a. 
 95

52
1

(70
7)

82
2-5

95
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ep

or
t -

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r: 

 5
03

-0
41

-0
01

P
ar

ce
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

da
te

:  
9/

1/
20

21

Zo
nin

g

Sp
ec

ial
 R

es
ou

rce
s/

Ha
za

rd
s/

Co
ns

tra
int

s A
re

as

35
1 B

EV
ER

LY
 D

R  
  , 

Arc
ata

 La
nd

 Us
e C

od
e (

LU
C)

: 
Arc

ata
 Co

ast
al 

La
nd

 Us
e &

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t G

uid
e (

CL
UD

G)
:

 
 0.

26
 11

,16
2

Cit
y o

f A
rca

ta
 Pr

op
er

ty
 D

et
ail

s

La
titu

de
/Lo

ng
itu

de
:

Se
cti

on
/To

wn
sh

ip/
Ra

ng
e:

Pa
rce

l S
ize

 in
 Sq

 Ft
 (G

IS 
Co

mp
ute

d):
Pa

rce
l S

ize
 in

 Ac
res

 (G
IS 

Co
mp

ute
d):

Go
og

le 
Ma

p L
ink

:
Ce

ns
us

 Bl
oc

k: 
    

    
    

   C
en

su
s T

rac
t:

Pa
rce

l at
trib

ute
 de

scr
ipti

ons
:    

!(
C

ity
 A

dd
re

ss

!
!

!
C

oa
st

al
 Z

on
e 

Bo
un

da
ry

AP
N

 

Pa
rc

el

C
re

ek

SE
CT

IO
N 3

3 T
6N

, R
1E

N
/ARe
sid

en
tia

l L
ow

 D
en

sit
y

N/
A

Re
sid

en
tia

l - 
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

Ge
ne

ra
l P

lan
 La

nd
 U

se
Inl

an
d -

 Ar
ca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

: 
Co

ast
al 

- A
rca

ta 
Ge

ne
ral

 Pl
an

:  

Hu
m

bo
ldt

 Co
un

ty
 A

ss
es

so
r D

et
ail

s

20
19

R
09

69
9

9
10

0
http

://m
aps

.go
ogl

e.c
om

/ma
ps?

f=q
&h

l=e
n&

geo
cod

e=
&q

=4
0.8

601
605

392
,-1

24.
068

156
52

8&
ie=

UT
F8

&t=
h&

z=1
6&

iwl
oc=

add
r

htt
p:/

/co
.hu

mb
old

t.c
a.u

s/a
sse

sso
r/m

ap
s/5

03
-04

.pd
f

http
s://

gis
01.

city
ofa

rca
ta.o

rg/d
ata

/pr
ope

rty_
rep

ort/
Pro

per
ty_

rep
ort_

me
tad

ata
9-7

-20
17.

pdf

Cre
am

ery
 D

ist
ric

t (
:CD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
His

tor
ica

l L
an

dm
ark

 (:
HL

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:
Ho

me
les

s f
or 

Ho
us

ing
 (:

HH
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
:

Ca
nn

ab
is 

Inn
ov

ati
on

 Zo
ne

 (:
CIZ

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
Ne

igh
bo

rho
od

 Co
ns

erv
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 (:

NC
A):

Pla
nn

ed
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t (
:PD

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Pla

za
 Ar

ea
 (:

PD
) C

om
bin

ing
 Zo

ne
: 

Sp
ec

ial
 Co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 (:
SC

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

: 
We

tla
nd

/St
rea

m 
(:W

P/:
SP

) C
om

bin
ing

 Zo
ne

:  
Alq

uis
t/P

rio
lo 

Fa
ult

 Zo
ne

:
Co

ast
al 

Zo
ne

 Bo
un

da
ry:

  
Ca

teg
ori

ca
l E

xcl
us

ion
 Ar

ea
:

Cre
ek

 Zo
ne

 (W
ith

in 
25

' o
f c

ree
k):

Co
ast

al 
Ju

ris
dic

tio
n:

FE
MA

 Fl
oo

d Z
on

e (
20

17
): 

 
Hil

lsid
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t: 
Liq

ue
fac

tio
n: 

 
Ma

tth
ew

s D
am

 Fa
ilu

re:
  

No
ise

 Co
nto

ur:
 

Re
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

Are
a: 

 
Ur

ba
n S

erv
ice

s B
ou

nd
ary

: 
US

FW
S W

etl
an

ds
: 

Wi
thi

n 5
0' 

of 
Fa

ult
 Zo

ne
: Ou

t

No
ne

Ou
t No

No
ne In

No
NI

EL
SE

N/
RA

DT
KE

 W
CP

Z

Ye
s

Ou
t

Ou
t In

Ou
t

No
ne No

Ye
s

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t

Ou
t No

50
3-

04
1-

00
1

Ou
t

   4
0.8

60
16

1
 -1

24
.06

81
57

Fo
r p

arc
el 

ow
ne

r in
for

ma
tio

n p
lea

se
 ca

ll:
Hu

mb
old

t C
ou

nty
 As

se
ss

or
82

5 5
th 

St
ree

t, E
ur

ek
a, 

Ca
 95

50
1

 (7
07

)4
45

-76
63

Pr
op

er
ty

 D
et

ail
s

We
b l

ink
s:

Ge
ne

ral
 Pl

an
 La

nd
 Us

e E
lem

en
t: 

 ht
tp:

//w
ww

.ci
tyo

far
ca

ta.
org

/D
oc

um
en

tCe
nte

r/V
iew

/38
La

nd
 U

se
 Co

de
:  

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.co
de

pu
bli

sh
ing

.co
m/

CA
/A

rca
ta/

?A
rca

taL
UC

09
20

/A
rca

taL
UC

09
2.h

tm
l

Sit
e A

dd
res

s/C
ity

/Zi
p:

La
nd

 Va
lue

:
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Va
lue

:
Ot

he
r V

alu
e:

Re
co

rde
d D

oc
um

en
t:

As
ses

so
r P

arc
el 

Ma
p L

ink
:

$3
5,4

41
.00 $1

08
,33

8.0
0

$0
.00

Se
we

r L
ate

ral
 Ce

rtif
ica

te(
as 

of 
9/1

/20
21

):
No

Ou
t

Attachment 2

129


	Draft Agenda Special January 4, 2022
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Suspended for virtual meetings
	ATTENDANCE & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
	PUBLIC COMMENT/ASSOCIATION REPORTS
	DISTRICT BUSINESS
	Appeal Meeting Procedures
	Ordinance 20-20 as Part of Resolution 21-232 Special Tax
	Ordinance 06-12 Establishing a Benefit Assessment
	Resolution 21-233 Adopting Policies for the Conduct and Hearing of Challenges to Use Classifications Under Ordinance No. 20-20 (Measure F) and Ordinance 06-12
	ADJOURNMENT

	Title Page - District Business
	Appeal Meeting Procedures
	Ordinance 20-20 as part of Resolution 21-232
	Ordinance No. 06-12
	Resolution No. 21-233
	DB1 Staff Note - Sara Turner
	DB1 Attachment 020-102-005 (J Street, Arcata) Turner, Sara
	DB1 Attachment 2 City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map
	DB2 Staff Note - George Green
	DB2 Attachment 503-224-007 (G Street, Arcata) Green, George
	DB2 Attachment 2 City of Arcata Property Report
	DB3 Staff Note - Reed
	DB3 Attachment 506-082-022 (Peninsula Dr., Manila) Reed, David
	DB3 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB4 Staff Note - Sombric & Nicklas
	DB4 Attachment 020-096-002 (16th St. Arcata) Sombric, William
	DB4 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB5 Staff Note - Archibald
	DB5 Attachment 505-083-019 (Sunset Ave., Arcata) Archibald, Audrey
	DB5 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB6  Staff Note - Freeman
	DB6 Attachment 501-131-007 (Jacoby Creek Rd., Bayside) Freeman, Christopher
	DB6 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB7 Staff Note - Fennell
	DB7 Attachment 400-141-012 (Peninsula Dr., Manila) Fennell, Michael & Sharon
	DB7 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB8 Staff Note - Burdick 
	DB8 Attachment 021-073-006 (A Street, Arcata) Burdick, Laurence
	DB8 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB9 Staff Note - Nicklas 
	DB9 Attachment 503-481-007 (McDowell Ct., Arcata) Nicklas, John
	DB9 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB10 Staff Note - Nielsen
	DB10 Attachment 503-041-001 (Beverly Dr., Arcata) Nielsen, Dana
	DB10 Attachment 2 Property Report



